Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Agenda
February 24, 2021 at 11:30AM
320 S. Ohio



Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Agenda
February 24, 2021 11:30AM
320 S Ohio
NOTICE, is hereby given that the Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc. will be holding a VIRTUAL Special
Called Meeting on Wednesday, February 24, 2021 at 11:30AM at URL:

the purpose of considering and taking formal action regarding the following items:

Call meeting to order

Discussion and Action: January 20, 2021 Board Minutes

Discussion and Action; January 2021 Financials

Discussion and Action: Election of Officers

Discussion and Action: FY19-20 Audit Corrective Action

Discussion and Action: Resolution to Approve Utilizing AMEX points for Christmas Bonus/Gift cards

Discussion and Action: Tree Removal and Clean-up of Mercedes Light Industrial Park, Lots 1,2,5,6,8 and Ditch

Discussion: Mercedes Light Industrial Park Fencing

Discussion and Action: New Commercial Production Costs

0. Executive Session: Section 551.071: pending legal issues with 956Sports and on any regular agenda item
requiring confidential, attomey-client advice necessitated by the deliberation or discussion of said item as needed.

I1. Discussion and Action: item #10

12. Adjournment

SPPNA LA W~

The Board of Duacors resery e the nght b go inks Fuoculine Sroave o say firme dunng the mcding %o wasdl with 5 allopney s sonlims with Selion $51 010, delibevate the purchase of sle of roal prperty 18 sasardance 0h Seuen 55072, P AT & h 5. S51074. ard ot deliberale
connomsy develupmend acgeliating in soamlance i Srton $S1LE4T This notce s poen in sondincs with Vermon's Tes Uode Annsared. Teas Govammens Code, Socyon $§1 60 <L 1y

1 Bctcby crtf (s Notos of & Mt of the Lt elaprivel Coffuts ok of Mororles a4 poutod 18 kot dises % ith (he € e Moctinga Act on Uhe outud bulkeum board 21 Cyty Hall of the Uity of Meredes. fousied a1 400 5 (b, swabls amd aaxenble to I general public dnng amt afict @ orung howrs Ths asace mas podal <o
e 1% day of Febrwiry 2070 515 00FLLamd wil] remain = p fy for at foaot 12:h e of Uy morting e swnnlance 1t U hagpter 561 ofthe Teuas Erovammeom Code

Mmﬂ:(ﬁ\/VUEM%%~ﬁ%k¢;

Melissa Ramirez, Development Corporafith of Mercedes







2.Discussion and Action: January 20, 2021 Board
Minutes



Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Virtual Special Called Meeting
Wednesday, January 20, 2020 11:30AM
globalgotomeetings.com

Board Members Present:

Fred Gonzalez — President

Roel Villanueva- Member

David Garza — Member

Peggy Marie Chavez — Yanez - Member
Luis Huerta - Member

Board Members Absent:
Joe Flores — Vice President
Tony Garza — Treasurer

EDC Staff Present:
Melissa Ramirez — Executive Director

City Staff Present:
Mark Sossi - DCM Attorney

Others Present:
Roberto Carrillo — Givilancz & Martinez PLLC
Ana Cadena Trevino - Carr, Rigg and Ingram, LL.C

1. Call Meeting to order
Fred Gonzalez called the meeting to order at 11:47 AM.

2. Discussion and Action: November 18, 2020 Board Minutes

Roel Villanueva motioned to approve the November 18, 2020 Board Minutes as presented. Seconded

by David Garza. All voted aye.

3. Discussion and Action: November 2020 and December 2020 Financials
David Garza motioned to approve the November 2020 Financials as presented. Seconded by Luis
Huerta. All voted aye. Roel Villanueva motioned to approve the December 2020 Financials as

presented. Seconded by David Garza. All voted aye.

4. Discussion and Action: Election of Officers

David Garza motioned to table the Election of Officers until the February meeting. Seconded by Luis

Huerta. All voted aye.



3. Discussion and Action: FY 19-20 Audit, Carr, Rigg and Ingram, LL.C
Roel Villanueva motioned to approve the FY 19-20 Audit as presented by Carrs, Rigg and Ingram,
LLC. Seconded by David Garza. All voted aye.

6. Discussion and Action: TXCLASS
David Garza motioned to approve the TXCLASS Quarterly Report as presented. Seconded by Luis
Huerta. All voted aye.

7. Discussion and Action: Bank Signature Card

David Garza motioned to approve the Bank Signature Card changes as presented in the memo to
remove Jaime Gonzales from all DCM accounts and add Luis Huerta. Seconded by Roel Villanueva.
All voted aye.

8. Discussion and Action: Tree Removal and Clean-up of Mercedes Light Industrial Park, Lots
1, 2,5, 6,8 and Ditch.

David Garza motioned to gather two more bids for a total of three for the Tree Removal and Clean-up
of Mercedes Light Industrial Park, Lots 1, 2, 5, 6, 8 and Ditch. Seconded by Peggy Marie Chavez
Yanez. All voted aye.

9. Executive Session: Section 551.087: Economic development negotiations with Project Mirame,
Project G. Gomez and Project Drive In and Section 551.071: pending legal issues with 956Sports
and Rio Tex and on any regular agenda item requiring confidential, attorney-client advice
necessitated by the deliberation or discussion of said item as needed.

The Board went into Executive Session at 12:15 PM

The Board went into Open Session at 1:30 PM

10. Discussion and Action: item #9

Roel Villanueva motioned to have the attorney draft an agreement with a timeline for 956Sports along
with the Marketing Committee. Seconded by Peggy Marie Chavez — Yanez. Roel Villanueva, Peggy
Marie Chavez — Yanez, Fred Gonzalez, and Luis Huerta voted aye. David Garza voted nay.

David Garza motioned to deny Project Mirame. Seconded by Luis Huerta. All voted aye.

David Garza motioned to approve a loan payment deferral for six months as requested by Project G.
Gomez. Seconded by Roel Villanueva. All voted aye.

Roel Villanueva motioned to let the developer know the DCM Board will consider 1 lot for Project
Drive In. Seconded by David Garza. All voted aye.



6. Adjournment: 1:34PM

Fred Gonzalez, President

Tony Garza, Treasurer

David Garza, Member

Luis Huert:a; Member

Joe Flores, Jr., Vice President

Roel Villanueva, Member

Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez, Member



3. Discussion and Action: January 2021 Financials



J2qWala( JAQWIAON 12qOP0 Jaquaidas 1sniny Ang aunf Aey judy yuew Aenigad Asenuer
00°000°05%

00°000'0£%

00°000°06$

00°000'0TTS

020Z-=
6104~ /

00°000°0ETS

00°000°0S1%

f 00°000°0LT$
\ 00°000°06T%
00°000°0TZS

00°000°0£T$

I2°2SP'6ET'TS | | 6E PEE'BLTS |TOOVB'EZTS [6£°968°E0TS [€8°210'STIS [€6°9¢1°06% |65°£58'6Ls [oeBBo'tiTs [tz 0Lz'6Ls [12'819°¢SS [22'851°96$ [TZS6T'TOTS [60'BEF'ZOTS _o~o~
SO'06L'L65°TS | |OELBS'0ZTS |16°£ZL'TITS |E'OEL'ITTS [LYOVT'6TTS [94°TTO'BZTS [88 8T OVTS [86° L0V ZETS |65 £6T'vOTS |26 €ER'6ZLS [2v-0z8'SETS [€7° 9889014 [ST 9T 0 S6S _mﬂeu
1e3o) 12qWadag  IGUBAON Rqopg Jaquadag 1sni3ny Ang aunf Aeyy judy yuew Aeniqay Asenuer

0207 Ad 3 6T0Z Ad uosuiedwo) xey sajes



%616
%IE0L-
%6¢E'8
%S6'TS
%99°¢
%itTT
%SS5°LT
%LTLT
%6591
WLO'LE
%91°1E-
%980
%9S9°T1
%LE6VE
%eLEL
%05°L2
%96't¢
%2801
%6L '€
%IT'1E
%59'9¢
%LE6

?3ueyD % (1A JUSWARY Jea) 1014

£5°696'915'CS
68£2¥'05%
v0'609°96/5
6’26885
86'30TT¥S
LO'ZSS'E6I'ES
tv TH0'88TS
S9'9€5°081S
Z0'686°0TPS
19'918'S8¢'2S
78'092'EES'TS
§G'6L8'TTTPTS
80'TSE'6TS
00'9£6'96%
Z8'PIS'165%
6£'8€6'9S

Py £90°LE75
90°25S0°£9L'vS
r1'6£5'6PS
95'TY0'TSLS
T8ZLT'VhES
66't¥9°808S

98'Z0£'80£'2S
SO'6LT°0S
L9°'T6¥'€98$
9/°07S'ETS
8S'9SLEYS
SSLLTPST'YS
9/'¥50'12TS
6L'CTLTITS
90'1.8°06¥$
80°'E0S'£0P'ES
8S'1Z/'80Z'1S
9T THY PET VIS
L9'685'12S
SLSESOETS
0S't££'999%
62°/18'8S

LE 1888675
v t68'782'SS
L€ LLETS
TTH29'T16S
$8'208'90¢$
9¢'£9t'88S

QLA uawhed 38ueyDd % Je3A Jold Juawhed ajqesedwo) pouad siyl Juawhed 19N

%1iv9
%8y Le-
%ivo
%9L°T1
%IE'S
BEV VT
%E8°ST
%P6'8T
%Z6'ST
%C0'99
%ST6T-
%EV'T
%19'T
%9T°LE
%95°9T
%E8 9t
%V8EE
%86°'TT
%80°0C
%0L°81
%0791
%e6'TL

$6'ESO'ESP'TS
09'258°0€$
86'8£0'TSHS
¥8'SZ6'vS
6£'682°728
18'0/T'666'TS
SOZET'VOTS
9Z'092'101S
62'6vE0PTS
LTPTII'BET'TS
81 °6¥€'788S
Ob'8L0'CLE'SS
95°201°21$
S9'15/°8SS
85°S86'LTES
L€7758°ES
€£'SB0'EETS
55°¢69'569'2%
€2°991'82%
T Leroys
€V E9EBYTS
66'€95'€5PS

6EPEEBLTS
%ST
SS/EE'ETLS

9T €00'GESS
%SL
GG LEEETLS

TLT6T9PSTS
LLSLETTS
SERSE'ZSTS
¥£'505°9%
S0'L66°E7S
5944 LB2'TS
Sg'vT9'0TIS
68'6EF'0ZTS
8/°819'8178
Z0'80r'068'TS
SSLEEETLS
ST'EL0'E6P'8S
68'462°21%
+5°985°08S
SLETETRES
YSTLESS
8/'921'841%
S8't/8'8T0'ES
AR Z4 RT3
18'82L'8615
TL°26L'E91S
€£159'£05S

uoneIO||Y Xe] S3|es 0ZOZ 42quialag

%002
%0017
%00°¢
%05°T
%00°Z
%00°¢
%05°T
%00°T
%0S'T
%00°¢
%00°¢
%00°C
%0S'1
%00'¢
%00'¢
%00'T
%0S'T
%00°'T
%00°C
%002
%002
%00°¢
aley

a3

A

0JB|SaM
AuD uear|ng
uenj ueg
sayeq osaido.d
osaudo.d
Jeyd

A TITER
Mmalawed
1s4nywiey
uoISSIN
sapadiaw
U3|IVIN
B|IIA B

eAor e
o3|epiH
oualueln
€513
danquipy
yanoop3
euuoq
uoy
owe|y

o3jepiH
o3jepiH
o3|eptH
08|epIH
o3jepiH
08|epiH
03{epiH
o3|epIH
o8jepiH
o8[epiH
odjeptH
03|epIH
03[epIH
o3jepiH
o3jepiH
o8|epIH
03jepIH
odlepH
odleptH
o3|epIH
odjepiH
og|epiH

A Awunod?e



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet - EDC
As of January 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Cash - Development Corporation

Deavelopment Corp - TXCLASS
EDC 20086 Reserve - TXCLASS
VTX Bond 2018

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Sales Tax Recelvable

Total Acecounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assats
Accumulated Depreciation
Furniture and Equlpment
2 Televisions 04/13/19

Total Furniture and Equipment

Office Fumiture
Redevelopment Asseat

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Def Outfiow - OPEB
Def Qutflow - Pension Plan
Investment In Assets
Loan Rec - MD Int'{Orb-Gaivan)
Note Receivable - City
Rsrcs To be Prov 07 & EDC Buil

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabllities
Other Curment Liabilities
Accrued Interest Payable
Def inflow - Penslon Plan
Payroll Liabilities

Unavailable Rev/Gain From EDC

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Bonds Payable 2007
Bonds Payable 2016
Def Inflow OPEB
Due to City - Proposed
Due to City for MIF - Proposed
Estimated Mall Rebate Liability
Net OPEB Liability
Net Pension Liability
Texas Leverage Fund Payable

Total Long Term Llabilitias
Total Liabilities
Equity

Jan 31, Dec 31, 20 $ Change
§44.139.77 501,153.87 42,985.90
127.730.99 127,718.71 14.28
272,663.83 272,633 40 3043

200.00 200.00 0.00
944,734.59 $01,703.98 43,030.61
90,136.93 90,136.93 0.00
90,136.93 90,136.93 0.00
1,034,871 52 991,840.91 43,030.61
-11.402.00 +11,402.00 0.00
1.309.78 1,300.78 0.00
1,309.78 1,309.78 0.00
10,575.00 10,575.00 0.00
3,373,408.27 3,373,406.27 0.00
3,373,889.05 3,373,869.05 0.00
3,284 00 3.284.00 0.00
41,252 00 41,252.00 0.00
-4,529,199 12 -4,529,199.12 0.00
130,937.21 130,937.21 0.00
391,323.56 381,323.56 0.00
5,900,131.77 5.933.683.67 -33,531.80
1,937,729 42 1,871,261.32 -33,531.90
8,346,489.99 6,336,991.28 9,498.71
18,506.00 18,506.00 0.00
21,119.00 21,119.00 0.00
2,304.24 2,309.55 531
130,937.21 130,937.21 0.00
172,866.45 172,871.76 -5.31
172,866 45 172,871.76 -5.31
1,645,000.00 1,845,000.00 0.00
1,354,167.10 1,375,000.44 -20,833.24
41200 412.00 0.00
49,093.34 49,093.24 0.00
29,712 1% 29,712.11 0.00
2,032,478 34 2,045,176.90 -12,698.56
10,128.00 10,128.00 0.00
139,538 00 139,538.00 .00
454,120.26 494,120.26 0.00
5,754,649.15 5,788,181.05 -33,531.90
5.927,515.60 5,961,052.81 -33,537.21

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet - EDC
As of January 31, 2021
Jan 31, 21 Dec 31, 20 § Change

Fund Balance - Generat 295,452.37 295,452 37 0.00

Prior Year Adjustmant 91.74 81.74 0.00
Unappropriated FOBL/RETAIN ERN -4,297 469.71 -4,297 469 71 0.00
Unrestricted Net Assets 4,310,974.03 4,310,974 03 0.00

Net Income 109,925.96 66,890.04 43,035.92
Total Equity 418,974.39 375,938.47 43,035.92
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,346,489.99 68,336,991.28 9,498.71

Page 2



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

For the Period Ending January 31, 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Miscellanecus
Intarest - TX Clags
Other Financing Scurces-Resarve
Other Income-City Pmt VTX
Texas Class Transfor

Total Miscellaneous

Taxes
Sales Tax

Total Taxes
Total Income

Expense
Capital Outlay
Furniture & Fixtures

Total Capital Outlay

Maintenance
Maintenance
Office Equipment

Tota! Maintenance

Other Services & Charges
Audit
Automobile Mileage
Billboards
Bldg Lease
Chamber
Contract Labor - Writer

Crime Insurance
Electriclty

Janitorial

Legal

Loan Fees - EDC
Marketing & Promotion
Meetings
Membership/Subs
Miscelianecus

Office Equipment - Lease
Outlet Mall Oct 18' - Oct 28°

Postage

Professional Fees - Accounting
Project CL Healthcare

Project Cortinos

Project La Herencia

Project Orchard Grove Apartment
Project Raybec

Project Residency

Project RGV Livestock Show Park
Project Rios of Mercedes

Project TRLA

Projects

Racaptionist

Series 2007 - Interest

Serles 2007 - Principal

Saries 2010A- Int & Princ 8/21
Telephones

TLF Repayment - Interest

TLF Repaymaent - Principal

Travel & Tralning

Oct '20 - Jan 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
200.87 2,352.00 -2,1561.13 8.5%
0.00 469,842 29 -469,842.29 0.0%
10,416.67 95,000.00 -84,583.33 11.0%
0.00 127.519.63 -127,519.63 0.0%
10,617.54 694,713.92 -684,096.38 1.5%
432,892 55 1,141,427 56 -708,535.01 37.9%
432,892.55 1,141,427 56 -708.535.01 37.9%
443,510.09 1,836,141.48 -1,392,631.39 24.2%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,000.00 +1,000.00 0.0%
897.66 2.000.00 +1,302.34 34.9%
19.99 3,000.00 -2,980.01 0.7%
717.65 5.000.00 -4,282.35 14.4%
10,900 00 21,500.00 -10,800.00 50.7%
42401 5,000 00 -4.575.99 8.5%
997 .34 3.000.00 -2,002.66 33.2%
5,194 00 15,562.00 -10.388.00 353.3%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
1.600 00 6,000.00 -4,400.00 26.7%
0.00 700 ©O -700.00 0.0%
B87%.41 3,000.00 -2,128.59 29.0%
3.500.00 11,000.60 -7.500.00 31.8%
727175 45,000 00 -37,722.25 16.2%
0.00 750 00 -750.00 0.0%
1,576.00 7,300 00 -§,724.00 21.6%
255.89 1,500.00 -1,244.11 17.1%
20010 1,000.00 -799.830 20.0%
181.72 500.00 -318.28 368.3%
929.88 2,342 40 -1,412.52 39.7%
12.698.56 70.,000.00 -57,301.44 18.1%
110.00 300.00 -190.00 36.7%
4,800.00 18,200.00 -14,400.00 25.0%
§9,000.00 §9.000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 68,302.50 -58,302.50 0.0%
0.00 66,666.00 -66,666.00 0.0%
0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
0.00 50,000.00 -50.000.00 0.0%
0.00 76,000.00 -75,000.00 0.0%
0.0¢ 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
50,800.00 50,800.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
40,700.00 251,307.70 -210,607.70 18.2%
6,000.00 C.00 8,000.00 100.0%
0.00 83,720.00 -83,720.00 0.0%
0.00 185,000.00 -185,000.00 0.0%
0.00 64,856.00 -54,856.00 0.0%
1,570.84 5,400.00 -3,829.16 29.1%
5,607 .36 33,608.56 -28,001.20 16.7%
37,519.16 97,897 40 -650,378.24 38.3%
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
For the Pericd Ending January 31, 2021

VTX Note
Water Bill
Web-Site

Total Other Services & Charges

Personne! Costs
Cell Phone Allowance
Health/Life Insurance
Salaries
Soclal Security
TMRS Contribution
Unemployment Comp
Worker's Comp

Total Parsonnel! Costs

Supplies
Office Supplies

Total Supplies
Total Expense
Net Crdinary Income

Net income

Oct '20 - Jan 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
20,833.34 190,000.00 -169.166.65 11.0%
456 .36 1,200.00 -743.64 38.0%
2,660.00 7,980.00 -5,320.00 33.3%
276,663.72 1,660612.56 -1,383,948 .84 16.7%
20000 600.00 -400.00 33.3%
3,486.64 13,896.00 -10,409.36 25.1%
41,191.23 119,000.00 -77,808.77 34.6%
3,140.98 9.470.70 £,329.72 33.2%
7.407.10 23,757.22 -16,380.12 31.2%
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
0.00 305.00 -305.00 0.0%
55,425.95 166,528.92 -113,102.97 32.9%
776.81 1,000.00 -223.19 7%
776.81 1.000.00 -223.19 77%
333,584.13 1.836,141.48 -1,502,5567 .35 18.2%
109.925.96 0.00 109,925 96 100.0%
109,926.96 0.00 105,925.86 100.0%

Page 2



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet - R.B.E.G. Grant
As of January 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash - EDC R.B.E.G. Grant

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Allowance - REEG
EDC RBEG Grant-TXCLASS
Loan Rec - DeL.aGarza Bakery
Loan Rec - First Nat'l B(Gomez)
Loan Re¢ - Jaime Gonzalez
Loan Rec - MD International
Loan Rec - Michael Sallnas
Loan Rec - Reybotics, LLC {(Adv)
Loan Rec¢ - The Grind
Loan Rec - Top Gym - San Migusl
Loan Rec - Werbiski Ashley & H

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabllitles
Other Current Liabillties
Unavailable Revenue

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
Fund Balance
Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 31, 21 Dec 31, 20 $ Change
231,736.83 228,581.92 3,154.91
231,736.83 228581.92 13,1549
231,736.83 228,581.92 3154 91
-28,326.68 -28,326 68 0.00

41,712.47 41707 84 463
118,625.72 118,625.72 0.00
25,824 .64 25824 84 0.00
29,523.19 30,235 39 -712.20
48.000.00 48,000.00 0.00
52,884.83 53,395 .89 -511.06
148,460.03 148,460.03 0.00
51,346 59 51,346.56 0.00
58,733 08 59,749.13 -1,016 04
17,364 29 17,848.54 484 25
564,148.17 566,867.09 -2.718.92
765,885.00 795,449.01 435.99
52243569 525,159.24 -2,723.55
522,435 .69 525,150.24 -2,723.55
52243569 525,159.24 2,72355
522.435.69 625,158.24 -2,723.55
261,903.39 261,803.39 0.00
-4,684.31 -4,684.31 0.00
16,230.23 13.070.69 3,159.54
273.449. 1 270,289.77 3,159.54
795,885.00 795,449.00 43599

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet-IR P

As of January 31, 2021
Jan 31, 1 Dec 31, 20 $ Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash-IRP 179,174.12 177.741.36 1,432.76
Total Checking/Savings 179.174.12 177,741.36 1,432.76
Total Current Asgets 179,174.12 177,741.36 1432.76
Cther Assets
Allowance - IRP -16,1%1.00 -16,111.00 000
IRP Operating Reserv - TXCLASS £8,540.68 68,533.07 761
Loan Rec - 856Sports 32,222.18 32,222.19 000
Loan Rec - Castaneda Mario 8 M 89,202.87 B9,202.87 0.00
Loan Rec - Flrst Nat'l (Gomez) 16,134.26 16,134.26 0.00
Loan Rec - MD Int't (Galvan) 134,502.59 134,502.59 0.00
Loan Rec - Mid Valley Dental 44,762.50 45,799.79 -1.037.29
Loan Rec< - Raquel Moreno 9,639.74 9,893.40 -253.66
Rsrcs To Be Provided 579,172.93 579,172 93 0.00
Total Other Assets 958,066.76 959,350.10 -1,283.34
TOTAL ASSETS 1,137,240.88 1,137,091.46 149.42
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabltitles
Current Liabllities
Other Current Llabliities
Note Payable - USDA - IRP 579,172.93 579,172.93 0.00
Unavallable Revenue - IRP 310,353.15 31164410 -1,280.95
Total Other Curvent Liabilities 889,526.08 890,817.03 -1.290.95
Total Current Liabilities 8089,526.08 890,817.03 -1,280.95
Total Liabilities 889,526.08 890,817.03 -1,290.95
Equity
Fund Balance - IRP 143,874.41 143,874.41 0.00
Unrestricted Net Asaets 60,024.53 60,024.53 0.00
Net Income 43,815.86 42,375.49 1,440.37
Total Equity 247,714 .80 246,274.43 1,440.37
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 149.42

1,137,240.88

1,137,091.48

Page 1



ERANE

Blue Business®™ Ptus Credit Card p.1/6
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF

MELISSA RAMIREZ Customer Care: 1-800-521-6121
Closing Date 01/17/21  Next Closing Date 02/14/21 TTY: 1-800-221-9950
Account Ending 5-31009 Webslte:  americanexpress.com

A

. ) P Membership Rewards® Points
New Balance $265'91 i I Available and Peﬁding asof 12/31/20
: |

For up to date point balance and full prt;gram i
details, visit membershiprewards.com

Minimum Payment Due '$35.00 |

£ |0l etk BT
PaymentDueDate 0271217 || pocount Summary
#Late Payment Warning: if we do not receive your Minimum Payment Due by Previous Balance $145.06
the Payment Due Date of 02/11/21, you may have to pay a late fee of up to | Payments/Credits -$315.05
$39.00 and your APRs may be increased to the Penalty APR of 29.24%. | New Charges +$435.90
’ | | Fees +$0.00
) | Interest Charged +$0.00 |
il plme i i eHEs 2T |
Minimum Payment Warning: If you make only the minimum payment each period, New Balance $265.91 ||
you wiIII pay more in interest and it will take you longer to pay off your balance. For || Minimum Payment Due $35.00 |
example: L — = . -
- S I PRI yyvSI— 1 o[ T : $13,000.00
| If you make no additional You will pay off the balance And you will pay an | Available Credit i $12,734.09
charges andeachmonth | shownonthisstatementin | estimated totalof.. !
| you pay... about... | ; [ |
iL— i . L it ——— e —— | Daysin Billing Period: 31 |
Only the | h | [ |
| Minimum Payment Due | B months | $279 I e AR =

If you would like information about credit counseling services, call 1-888-733-4139,
See page 2 forimportant informatjon about your account.
[4) Please refer to the IMPORTANT NOTICES section on
pages 5 -6,

Continued on page 3

L Please fuld on the perforaticn below, detach and return with your payment

Payment Coupon Pay by Computer C Pay by Phone Account Ending 5-31009
el D0 ot staple or use paper clips americanexpress.com/ 1-800-472-9297 .
business I Enter 15 digit account # on all payments.
MB 01 004315 57092 B 22 A 0 e Make check payable to American Express.
Dl bepepthidt ol e DI i s flesfyloa]|
MELISSA RAMIREZ Payment Due Date
% DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF ’ o211/
EAZED 5 OHIO AVE 18 N Bl
= alan
RCEDES TX 78570-3 $265.91

Minimum Payment Due
$3

|||||l|||]||||||1"||"||||||||"1|||||"|]|||u||||ul||||||||||

See reverse side for instructions AMERICAN EXPRESS $ .
on how to update your address, P.O. BOX 650448 Amount Enclosed
phone number, or email. DALLAS TX 75265-0448

00003499925039456L48 DOD02L591000003500 13 A



Blue Business®™ Plus Credit Card
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF
MELISSA RAMIREZ

Closing Date 01/17/21

Account Ending 5-31009

Customer Care & Billing Inquirles Hearing Impaired

Customer Care

1-800-521-6121
International Collect 1-623-492-7719  TTY:1-800-221-9950 | Website: americanexpress.com
Large Print & Braille Statements 1-800-521-6121  FAX: 1-623-707-4442
!

Cash Advance at ATMs Inquiries -800-CASH-NOW In NY: 1-800-522-1897

& Billing Inquiries Payments
i P.O.BOX 981535 P.O. BOX 650448
ELPASO, TX DALLAS TX 75265-
79998-1535 0448
| i _ _
@ Introducing New Offers, Designed for You,
Your Business, and the Road Ahead
Learn more by visiting americanexpress.com/CashbackBonusOffer.
Terms apply.
) e ki e L e e rerrrTE——
} Payments and Credits
l Summary !
Total
Payments -$145.06
Credits -$169.99
Total Payments and Credits -$315.05
Detail *Indicates posting date _i
Payments Amount
a1/01 /20 PAYMENT RECEIVED - THANK YOU -$14506
Credits Amount
12422730 OFFICE DEPOT #2668 000002668 $169.99
WESLACO X
8004633768
AC1900 WiFi Cable Modem Router
New Charges
Summary
Total
Total New Charges $435.90
Detail - Sk g bk i e - ~ )
MELISSA RAMIREZ
Card Ending 5-31009
Amount
12/17/20  LOOPNET 888 5677442 bC M"’a“b’ P
COMMERCIAL P ?
12/18/20 FACEBK *QMBGBWIJ7A2 FBME/ADS CA -~ $25.00
FACEBOOK ADVERTISING P Aovwation

Continued on reverse



MELISSA RAMIREZ Account Ending 5-31009

:rls;étail Continued

p. 4/6

o - Amount
12/21/20  OFFICE DEPOT #2668 000002668 WESLACO w0 WW $180.98
8004633768 i
AC1900 WiFi Cable Modem Router MW
2YRREPL GEAR 100-249 99 ;
12/21/20  FACEBK *WBWOJWN7A2 FBME/ADS CA V‘/\_@.My“' $25.00
FACEBOOK ADVERTISING _
12/22/20  WAL-MART SUPERCENTER 1041 1041 WESLACO rx DW © 4 53210
DISCOUNT STORE i ]
12/22/20  FAMILY DOLLAR MERCEDES @ O#d &W‘M $866
704-814-3289
12/24/20  LOGMEIN*GOTOMEETING LOGMEIN.COM MA M_Qgﬁv.sa $51.06
ONLINE S¥CS
12/28/20  DOLLAR GENERAL MERCEDES x 0 . W $10.01
8006789258
DISCOUNT STORES
01/05/21  FACEBK *CGGTFWIBA2 FB.ME/ADS CA ; N 2500
FACEBOOK ADVERTISING
Fees ]
Amount
Total Fees for this Period $0.00
Interest Charged ]
Amount
Total Interest Charged for this Period $0.00

About Trailing Interest

fou may see interest on your next statement even if you pay the new balance in full and on time and make no new charges. This is called
‘trailing interest”. Trailing interest is the interest charged when, for example, you didn't pay your previous balance In fulk, When that happens
~e charge interest from the first dlay of the billing period until we receive your payment in full. You can avoid paying interest on purchases by
vaying your balance in full and on time each month. Please see the "When we charge interest” sub-section in your Cardmember Agreement for

jetails,

2021 Fees and Interest Totals Year-to-Date

Amount

Total Feesin 2021 $0.00

Total Interest in 2021 $0.00

Interest Charge Calculation

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

Annual Balance Subject Interest

Percentage Rate to Interest Rate Charge

Purchases 13.24% (v} $0.00 $0.00

Total $0.00

(v} Vartable Rate




"Téxas National Bank =
WE ARE.. @%ﬁ

P.O. Box 4650, Edinburg, Texas 78540
Return Service Requested

00008210 TT212501302101520400 01 000000000 0008210 005

< DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF MERCEDES INC
320 8 OHIO AVE
MERCEDES TX 78570-3118

PUBLIC FUNDS ANALYSIS

Account Number HOOO{XK18]
Statement Date 01/29/20:
Statement Thru Date 01/31/20:
Check/Items Enclosed :
Page

( Customer Service Information

g 2477 Banking: 1-888-862-1862
Customer Support: 1-855-862-1920
Your Bank associates are available lo assist you
Monday through Friday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM

Written Inquiries:
P.Q. Box 4650, Edinburg, Texas 78540

% Visit us Online: www texasnational.com

@ Email Inquiries: customerservice@texasnational com

_ f Join us on Facebook!

Account Number: XXXXXX1873

Account Owner{s): DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF MERCEDES INC

Balance Summary

Beginning Balance as of 01/01/2021 $512,339.74
+ Deposits and Credits (1) $123,846.00
- Withdrawals and Debits (22) $88,158.76
Ending Balance as of 01/31/2021 $548,026.98

Service Charges for Period $0.00
Average Balance for Period $497 474.00

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS

Date Description Deposits
Jan 26 CiTY OF MERCEDES/A/P EFT 99-00245 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIO 123,846.00
DEBITS AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS

Date Description Withdrawals
Jan 08 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP 3,486.57
Jan 15 IRSUSATAXPYMT **+**1511785040 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIO 2,309.55
Jan 19 REF 1QNM629 TO *0691 TRANSFER FOR VTX DE 10,416.67

i | .l- ‘.. I. .\

; j \ Y
) - '

NOW AVAILABLE

— L~

Apply today at:
Www.fexcsnationq;l.com

Mobille carrier message and dala rates may apply.

SCAN QR CODE
TO OET STARTED!

[
LENDER



Account Number

Statement Date 01/29/2021

Statement Thru Date 01/31/2021

Page 2
DEBITS AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS (Continued)
Date Description Withdrawalg
Jan 22 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP 3,436 57
CHECKS PAID * Indicates a Skip in Check Number(s)
Date Check No. Amount | Date Check No. Amount | Date heck No. Amount
Jan 04 3653 222.47 | Jan 04 3661 262,50 | Jan 19 €4S 3667 40,000.00
Jan 12 TMRS  *3855 2,314.04 | Jan 08 (Chawmbper 3662 1,20850 | Jan26 VPMUA 35680t 12 608 56
Jan 04 *3657 145.06 | Jan 07 3663 665.00 | Jan 20 3669 50.00
Jan 04 CK'L 3658 4,000.00 | Jan 08 3664 219.35 | Jan 21 3670 392.71
Jan 06 3659 116.02 | Jan 14 3665 400.00 | Jan 27 3671 873.03
Jan 05 Agcgueking 3660 1,600.00 | Jan 11 3666 252.16 | Jan 26 Chambyr 3672 3,000.00
DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY
Date Balance | Date Balance | Date Bala_r;ce
Jan 04 507,709.71 | Jan 11 500,072.11 | Jan 20 444 581.85
Jan 05 506,109.71 | Jan 12 497,758.07 | Jan 21 444,189.14
Jan 06 505,993.69 | Jan 14 497,358.07 | Jan 22 440,752.57
Jan 07 505,328.69 | Jan 15 495,048.52 | Jan 26 548,800.01

Jan 08 500,324.27 | Jan 19 444,631.85 | Jan 27 548,026.98



Account Number

Statement Date 01/29/2021
Statement Thru Date 01/31/2021
Page 3

CHECK IMAGES

PR RS AT RIS AL FE 040013 e

01/04/2021 Check 3653 $222 47

OEVACPRENT COMPOLATON OF BEACESEL I “mkmarns [
T 0w Y
e R W o e
o et s hw
L

b b
O b
=1

#CO002IR 6T SN, I SLICON RTINS

01/04/2021 Check 3657 $145.06

Ir

L= ]
whow m—
urrace, T THE Pl gl J—
e L= |
—_—— . o
T
friesyed &
e 1
o

"OO0C T BERD o L IR NS OISCO0 L Fir

01/06/2021 Check 3659 $116.02

CEVTLOPIDIT COMROALIXN OF WEACIOES, L. Sk priee nt I
‘.';ﬁ L
e takn P i
Takbe uaimus £l -mn I
o
oy, P s ¥, 1
POOCIOBILELe ELINIOL M DISOONLETIE

01/04/2021 Check 3661 $262.50

VI DPONT SOMRORATION OF ERLEIPA M “mcyiey et ]
ms (=7
Voo TH TS

b
.

‘ T B B —Y‘-
g T P !%E %

FRO00DCIEC 3 %4 LY MG LD I

01/07/2021 Check 3663 $665.00

5:3:52

e WIS
Py mes oD Caap ! N —~-u
— ——
St g
¥ )
i e = 8 .
2 . - A
POOCOCGAREBF £310A00 1 e Q400 L 138

01/14/2021 Check 3665 $400.00

g
A - —

L Sy A L e = —
YR ot A . )

#DODOGOILLSS C3khA KHIAE 010001871

01/12/2021 Check 3655 $2,314.04

comorage copomron etz e, TSILE -
INE O iy W

B vty Bme T

[ mEE Cemttynus 5 e

[ —————

ot g LS
AEa ok
l s T2 dukos

37-DtiA
R W =y e —
#000000 WL+ €LILTKIL IS DLSO0LAT I

01/04/2021 Check 3658 $4,000.00

o e i -
Ve 2 -
ity i
b s et —wam
i
=
o
T Do W % 3% l
ChTIoNae >

01/05/2021 Check 3660 $1,600.00

SOV CloRin Op IR IS " e o
IV e L
e TX U0

:
= o
= . :

Wbie Caina i O

01/08/2021 Check 3662 $1,298.50

FCO00 AL £1INAQRISE 15000 T

01/08/2021 Check 3664 $219.35

—  — ,

B COTTLTOR O BT T - |

- 13- L] )

hging T2 T PRSI :

oy rnh—.l-u N - :

P 1

— WA

I gLy 2
L{TULE Y- 1 » b=

0171172021 Check 3666 $252.16



CHECK IMAGES (Continued)

Account Number
Statement Date 01/29/2021

Statement Thru Date 01/31/2021
Page 4

VELORR COMMORTION (IO, . T R -
mage =
| 1 Lo LY Yasm
Py e s Y M
el P Y £
3 en
o, TE
e |
FOOCO0GYAS 7 CLIAYIOLEME 141000 LETS

01/19/2021 Check 3667 $40,000.00

SETLOHENT CHOMIEH O BUKENL N Syt
05 e .

Ueentse. TH TR

wOOODOO 66 W £ atatMEEae OLI000 U2

01/20/2021 Check 3669

$50.00

01/27/2021 Check 35671 $873.03

DEVELOPIINE COMOIANON OF BURCIRDS, 2. Cmarmi -

I X 1RSI b (UL -
e e e . o
| wi—a '

B ity B B
VAT PO e O
B T gy i

OV AR YA
PEEO0ONILLIM CAIMAML b OVEOOWLT I

01/26/2021 Check 3668

$12,698.56

DEVELOMIDVT CORCOATOR I BN, IC. "o e o
e
. I 1
P e,
e

v TEE

T Py T

: i
e vy Eabhii . .
B S NS SR e asonae -

FOOBEOO YT LA b ARG 0N G000 LaTee

01/21/2021 Check 3670

$392.71

o P e SR by Mok

FO0000GHE P& £ IMA70 4 Ml OLS00G W7

01/26/2021 Check 3672

$3,000.00



JUI0D°SSR(OSEXS) M/ Sy

Zkzo-104 (008) 2L

167 Ly9'0LS LE'2Z9'0LS 5699 96°9S 00'0 00°0 TOLES'0LS TVi0L
89°0¥5'29 ST'2e5'89 e 3= 00'a oo 20'€£5'89 IAYISIW/ONILYHIAJO ANNS 4l F00C-L090-10-X 1
FLEAVNT S GEOLL I ey E9F 00Q 000 8 L0L' W ANNJ 9384 003 £000-£090-10-X1
€9'€98'2/7 T1058'7i2 B 0E EF'OE oo'a 000 O’ €E9'TLT 3AM3ISIY 9002 243 2000-£080-10-X1
66 08L'L2) Sy JAN AN gcvi 8Zvl 000 000 LL9LL LT $303243W 40 NOILYHOJHOD LNIWYO1IAIA 1000-£090- 10-X1
aouejeg soueeg E..w_ et pause3 SIEMEIPYIM suoRNGUUOYH  Bouejeg

pu3 yuuop Ajieqg abesoay po o] LIODU| Bujuubag

%9LEL"0 SPIAIA Alguow abesany

S8V sexal

L0SO-L0-XL Al 1o3sanu)
940 | afieq
LZ0Z ‘L€ Asenuep

Juswaels Alewwing

SSVD sexal

0198L X1 ‘sepadiapy

oIyo S 02¢
*ou| sepadlta Jo uonelodion Juawdojarag
260196 1JQd PPLS000-6EPO000

SSNID



Security Holder

Remittance Report for —— -
art Date: 1/26/2021 1200 00A
2/10/2021 End Date  2/10/2021 11 59 00P
Print Date  02/10/2021
Print Time 50829 pm
Security Holder Development Corporation of Mercedes
Investor Number 01-985-003  |nvestor Name Development Corporation of Mercedes
Revrd Net Remit
Loan No  Borrower Trans Desc “Paid Dt Pmt Amt Principal Interest SerFee LtChrg Fee Am
300
98569 MD Internatior Late Charge 01/28/2021 146 93 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
98553940 Mid Valley Der Regular Pymnt 02/01/2021 1186 24 1.066.06 12018 1800 000 000 116824
182
9855018 Gomez Late Charge 02/03/2021 14 53 000 000 000 000 000 000
98550182 Gomez Late Charge 02/03/2021 34 53 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00
98550182 Gomez Late Charge 02/03/2021 69 06 000 000 000 000 000 000
98564988 Hingjosa Regular Pymnt 02/08/2021 282 52 254 40 28 12 18.00 000 000 264 52
Investor/Bank/Group Total 4,692.31 2,622.62 1,784.64 54.00  0.00 0.00 4.353.26
Total Security Holder 4,692.31 262262 1,784.64 54.00 285.05 4,353.26

0.00

Page 1 of



££'906'6E $ z

Py 001y 01y 'S 10T ouep ' epauejsen
l €61 020Z/£0/2L  020Z/10/80 vL'vg9's 0ZOZ/EO/ZL z0'90L £1°0901 18'202'68 SZ'292'/01) 9£809586
1S PU0dagG 1SN G2E ‘IbINZSHOdS
£6 B.S1 910z/8LLL  SLOZISLIOL 61 ZZ2'ZE 9L0Z/2L/0L 9¢ 9zy v Lerl 61'222'2¢ 00°000'SZ ¥9.25586
snqitig# ajeT sheg iudise73ig aegeng ang |ejof aorpd ST pleduny JWd B0l |Bg ulg JWwy ueoT ON UEOT
SapadJaly JO UOIJEJodI0) JUSWdOjoAD(] :SWEN JO}SIAU| £00-586-10 :JaquinN JOjsaAu|
wd gg:/0°G swi) und 39padJay Jo uoneiodion juawdoaAag JapioH Asunaoeg
LE0enLIzo ‘e g
wd 8¢:20'6 aun ejeq

LZOZI0LIZ0 21eq ejeq

1202 ‘0L Aenugeq O sV
Hoday Asuanbuijag



Page 1 Investor Loan Services February 10, 2021

Mortgage Servicer System IR
lnvestor Trial Baiance For Development Corp of Mercedes RBEG

Bk . Grp InvLloan # Loan # Loan Name  Due Date int Rate P&l Prin Bal Net Prin Bal T&4 Bal Unapplied Subsidy
01 985 002 98550030 98550030 De La Garza, Al 06/01/21 500000 197698 118,625.72 118,625.72 0.00 000 0.00
01 985 002 98550038 98550038 Salinas, Michae 02/10/21  4.00000 680.48 52,884 83 52,884.83 060 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98554876 98554876 Jomn Investmen 04/15/21  4.00000 999.24 51,346 59 51,346.59 000 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98557444 98557444 Gonzalez, Jaim. 02/01/21  3.50000 83859 29,523 19 29,523.19 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98563684 98563684 REYBOTICS, LLt 01/24/21 350000 2,015.98 148,460.03 148,460.03 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98564204 98564204 Werbiski, Ashle 02/03/21 350000 54575 17.364.29 17,364.29 0.00 0.00 000
01 985 002 98567980 98567980 San Migue, Ju¢ 02/05/21 300000 1,167 96 58,733.09 58,733.09 0.00 0.00 000
Total : 8,224.98 476,937.74 0.00

476,937.74 0.00 0.00

Item Count = 7

* Denotes a loan with a pending loan transfer.



Page 1 Investor Loan Services February 10, 2021

Mortgage Servicer System L
investor Trial Balance For Development Corporation of Mercedes IRP

Bk ¢ Grp InvLoan # Loan # Loan Name  Due Date Int Rate P& Prin Bal Net Prin Bal T&I Bal Unapplied Subsidy
01 985 003 98550182 98550182 Gomez, Roy G. 05/06/21  3.00000 69058 41,958.91 41,958.91 0.00 0.00 .00
01 985 003 98552764 98552764 SportsZNight, | 10/15/16 500000 1,421.24 32,222.19 32,222.19 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98553940 98553940 Mid Valley Den 03/01/21 350000 118624 43,696.44 43,696.44 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98560836 98560836 Castaneda, Ma 08/01/20 350000 1.060.13 89,202.87 89,202.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98564988 98564988 Hinojosa, Raqu 03/23/21  3.50000 282.52 938534 9,385.34 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98569300 98569300 MD Internatior 01/18/21 1.00000 2,938.50 31213764 31213764 0.00 0.00 .00
Total : 7,579.21 528,603.39 0.00

 528,603.39 0.00 0.00

Item Count = 6

* Denotes a loan with a pending loan transfer.






= mercedes

big boots. big spportunities.

Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Rose Saenz

CC: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
Date: 1/13/21

Re: Election of Officers

The annual Board Meeting will be held every January (3.07). The Board shall choose such
officers at each annual meeting or soon there after as possible.

Recommendation: Table if the whole Board is not in attendance.



3.04

Lo
—
=
h

+.06

3.07

308

Commission may be a voling member of the Development Carporation of
Mercedes

I'he Board. acting for the corporation. shall have and exercise all of the rights,
powers, privileges, authority, and functions given by the general laws of Texas to
nonprofit corporations incorporated under the Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act,
as amended (Article 1396-1.01. el seq.. Texas Revised Civil Statutes Annotated)
and other such powers given by the Development Corporation Act of 1979, ag
amended (Article 5190.6. Texas Revised Civil Statutes Annotated).

The Board is hereby required to perform the following duties:

I. The Board shall develop an overall economic and industrial
development strategy for the City.

2

The corporation’s focus will be primarily in the areas of business
retention and expansion, formation of new businesses, business
attraction, and the enhancement of community assets to promote
economic development.

3. Assurance of accountability for all sales tax funds and all other funds
received and expended by the corporation.

4. The corporation shall make reports to the City Commission to include
a review of revenues received and expended by the corporation fron,
the City.

The corporation is authorized 10 do that which the Board deems desirable to
accomplish any of the powers or duties set out or alluded to hereinabove and in
accordance with State Law.

‘lhe annual meeting of the Board shall be held at the ‘Principal- Office of the
Corporation in January? The Board shall meet in regular meeting at least once
each month or on an on call basis at a place and time to be determined by the
President and shall be conducted pursuant to alf applicable laws. Special meetings
of the Board may be called by the President or an y three (3) Directors on three (3)
days notice to each Director, either personally, by mail. or by telephone. Directors
may execule written waivers of notice of any meeting. All meetings shall be
conducted in accordance with the requirements of the Texas Open Meeting Act
All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be within the city limits of the City of
Mercedes.

Regular attendance at the Board meetings is required of all members. Three (3)
consecutive absences and/or attendance reflecting absences constituting 50% of
the meetings over a 12-month period may constitute the need for replacement of a
member. In that event, the member will be counseled by the Board and



3.09

3.10

Al

4.01

5.01

subsequently, the Board may submit. in writing. to the City Manager of the City
of Mercedes a request that the member be replaced by the Mercedes City
Commission.

For the purpose of convening a meeting and transacting business, a quorum shall
consist of four (4) Directors. If a quorum shall not be present at any meeting of
the Directors, the Directors present thereat may recess the meeting from time to
time, without notice other than announcement at the meeting until a quoruimn shall
be present. Any action taken by the Board shall require the affirmative vote of no
less than four (4) Directors.

I'he Board shall be responsible 10 the Mercedes City Commission for the proper
discharge of the Board's duties as assigned in these bylaws and by the Articles of
[ncorporation. Its authority is limited by applicable laws. contracts that may be
entered into with the City or other entities, and budget and fiduciary
responsibilities. The Board, on behalf of the corporation, may request that
administrative departments of the City provide assistance to the corporation and
the Board in fulfilling its duties. The C ity and the Board may agree to reimburse
any such administrative depariment’s budget for the cost of such services so
provided. The corporation may seek legal assistance through the City Attorney or
a separate attorney engaged by it for that purpose

In addition to the Mayor and City Commissioners, the City Manager of the City
of Mercedes shall serve as an ex-officio non-voting member of the Board.

ARTICLE IV
NOTICES

Whenever, under the provisions of the govemning statutes or of these bylaws.
notice is required to be given 1o any Director, it shall be construed to mean notice
in writing, by mail or in person, addressed to such Director al address as appears
on the books of the corporation, and such notice shall be deemed to be given at
the time when the same shall be thus mailed. Whenever any notice is required 10
be given under the provisions of the statutes or bylaws. a waiver thereof in Writing
signed by the person or persons entitled to said notice. whether before or afier the
time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent thereto,

ARTICLE V
OFFICERS!

Ihe elected officers of the corporation shall be a President, Vice-President.
Secretary. and Treasurer. Any two (2) offices may be held by the same person.
except the offices of the President and Secretary.



5.03

5.05

5.06

5.07

5.08

The Board shall choose such officers at each annual meeling or as soon thereafier
as possible. Officers shall serve a term of one (1) year; praviding. howgever, that
the officers shall continue to serve until the election of their suceessorsy

The Board may appoint such other ofticers and agents as it shall deem necessary,
who shall hold their oftices for such terms and who shall exercise such power and
perform such duties as shall be determined from time to time by the Board.

Any officer elected or appointed by the Board may be removed at any time by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the whole Board. If the office of any officer
becomes vacant for any reason, the vacancy may be filled by the Board for the
remaining tenn.

The President shall preside at all meeting of the Directors, and shall have general
supervision of the management and business of the corporation, and shall see that
all orders and resolutions of the Board are carried into effect. The President shall
have the right to vote on all matters coming before the Board. The President shali
execute bonds. mortgages, and other contracts requiring a seal, under the seal of
the corporation. except where required or permitted by law to be otherwise signed
and executed and excepl where the signing and execution thereof shall be
delegated by the Board to some other officer or agent of the corporation. The
President shall have the authority, upon notice to members of the Board. to call a
special meeting of the Board when in his judgment such meeting is required. The
President shall have the authority to appoint committees to aid and assist the
Board in its business undertaking or other matters incidental to the operation and
function of the Board. In general. the President shall perform all duties incident to
the office. and such other duties as shall be prescribed from time to time by the
Board of Directors.

In the absence of the President. or in the event of his or her inability to act. the
Vice-President shall perform the duties of the President. and shall perform other
such duties as the Board shall prescribe.

The Secretary shall attend all sessions of the Board and record all votes and
minutes of all proceedings in a book to be kept for that purpose. The Secretary
shall give. or cause to be given notices of all meetings of the Board and shall
perform such other duties which may be prescribed by the Board or the President.
The Secretary shall be the custodian of the corporate records and seal of the
corporation and shall keep a mailing address and street address. if different. of
each Director.

[o the extent not otherwise provided by the Board. by rules or regulations. in
resolutions relating to the issuance of bonds. or in any financing documents
relating to such issuance. the Treasurer shall have the custody of the corporate
funds and securities and shall keep full and accurate accounts of receipts and
disbursements in books belonging to the corporation and shall deposit all monies



6.01

H 12

7.01

7.02

and other valuable eftects in the name and to the credit of the corporation. The
Ireasurer shall be bonded for the faithful discharge of histher duties with such
surety or sureties and in such sum as the Board of Directors shall determine b
Board Resolution, but in no event shall the amount of such bond be less than an
amount equal to the average sums which the Treasurer has access to and the
ability to convert during a twelve (12) month period of time. The Treasurer shall.
in general. perform all the duties incident to that office and such other duties as
from time to time may be assigned to him/her by the President of the Board. The
Board may require the President, Vice-President, and Secretary. (in addition to the
Treasurer) to give the corporation bonds and such sums and with such surety or
sureties as shall be satisfactory to the Board for the faithful performance of the
duties of their office.

ARTICLE VI
MANAGERS. EMPLOYEES. CONTRACTORS

The Board shall have the right to employ a manager for the corporation, and such
other full or part-time employees as needed to carry out the programs of the
corporation. These employees shalt perform the duties as assigned to them by the
Board

I'he corporation may contract with any qualified and appropriate person or
association, for designated tasks which will aid or assist the Board in the
performance of its duties. However, no such contract shall ever be approved or
entered into which secks or attempts to divest the Board of Directors of its
discretion and policy-making functions in discharging the duties hereinabove set
forth.

ARTICLE VI
FINANCIAL PROVISIONS

Fiscal year of the corporation shall begin on October 1 and end on September 30
of the following year.

A budget tor the forthcoming fiscal year shall be submitted to. and approved by,
the Beard of Directors. and the City Commission. In submitting the budget to the
City Commission, the Board of Directors shall submit the budget on forms
prescribed by the City Manager and in accerdance with the annual budget
preparation schedule as set forth by the City Manager. The budget shall be
submitted to the City Manager for inclusion of it in the annual budget presentation
to the City Commission. The budget proposed for adoption shall include the
projected operating revenue and expenses. estimated year end fund balances.
encumbered funds and such other information as shali be usefu! 1o or appropriate
for the Board of Directors and the City Commission.



5. Discussion and Action: FY 19-20 Audit Corrective
Action



Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director

CC: File
Date: 2/18/2021

Re: FY19-20 Audit Corrective Action

5 mercedes

big boots. big opportunities.

The auditor identified the following deficiencies:

1P =

Improvement Point

D=

Control Deficiency

SD=

Significant Deficiency

MW =
Material Weakness

CONTROL

NUMBER
2020-001

RATING

D

AREA

Expenditures

ITEM NOTED

A prepaid expense transaction

SUGGESTION

Expenditure transactions should

responsibilities during the year.

and prepaid | was incorrectly recorded by | be reviewed to consider if the
expenses being expensed completely. transaction has been recorded in

the proper accounting period.
2020-002 IP Sales tax | Sales tax receivable should be | DCM should wverify sales tax
receivable accrued for expected | receivable is recorded to account
collections of 60 days after year | for the months of October and
end. November after year-end. If
actual collection has not been
received at the time accounting
records are closed, an estimated
amount should be recorded to
properly accrue for 60 days

requirement.

2020-003 IP T and | DCM does not have a contract | DCM should create and approve a
accounting with external accountant to | contract that describes the
services describe the CPA | accounting responsibilities of the

work to be performed in the year
by external CPA office.

Corrective Action:

2020-001: This was a check issued to the Chamber for personnel services. The check
was deposited late and did not clear the bank within the reporting period. There was no
adjustment made. Moving forward, the DCM will issue payment early and adjust as

necessary.




2020-002: Sales Tax was accrued for 30 days. Moving forward, the DCM will accrue for
60days.

2020-003: The is currently no contract in place with Givilancz & Martinez. The DCM will
consider one within the next few months.

Recommendation: Approve corrective action plan.

® Page 2



6. Discussion and Action: Resolution to Approve
Utilizing AMEX points for Christmas Bonus/Gift
Cards



= mercedes
big boots. big opportunities.

Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
CC: File

Date: 2/19/2021

Re: American Express Points

Resolution to approve the usage of Amex points to acquire gift cards for Rose and
Donna.

Recommendation: Approve



RESOLUTION OF
THE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF MERCEDES
AUTHORIZING THE USE OF AMEX POINTS FOR

HOLIDAY BONUSES FOR THE 2020 CALENDER YEAR

Whereas the Development Corporation of Mercedes currently employs Donna Jackson in
the capacity of Receptionist, and Rose Saenz in the capacity as Administrative Coordinator, and

Whereas Donna Jackson and Rose Saenz have faithfully served the Development
Corporation of Mercedes for many years, and

Whereas both employees have over the past years exhibited an above average work ethic,
prolific dedication to their jobs and high levels of attention to detail, and

Whereas the Board of Directors of the Development Corporation of Mercedes wishes to
authorize the use of AMEX points earned by the corporation to provide a means of providing
bonuses to both employees.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that the Executive Director of the Development
Corporation of Mercedes is authorized to utilize AMEX 40,000 points to purchase gift cards in
the amount of $200 for each employee as holiday bonuses for the 2020 fiscal year.

Approved by the Board of Directors, this day of ,2021.

Board President



\merican Express - Membership Rewards Cart https://global.americanexpress.com rewards gift-cards cart?mrk=...

9,

Thank you for your order.

Order Summary

PHYSICAL ITEMS (4 ITEMS)

The Home Depot®
$100 Physical Gift Card x4 40,000

Physical gift cards and certificate orders should be delivered within 3 business days.

Order Total 40,000

Remaining Points 1,380

It may take up to 10 minutes for your points balance to reflect this update.

Shipping to

MELISSA RAMIREZ
3404 GINGER AVE
Shipping Type

of 2 117192020, 9:04 AM



**5 mercedes

big boots. big opportunities.

GIFT CARD RELEASE FORM

I certify that | have received a gift card in the amount of $200 from the Development
Corporation of Mercedes.

Print Name: /@se ﬂ'f‘lr’/’e Sﬂéfl'z_
Signature:_é, Mazle gﬁu;

Date: /l'// /9~ 020




= mercedes

big boots. big opportunities.

GIFT CARD RELEASE FORM

| certify that | have received a gift card in the amount of $200 from the Development
Corporation of Mercedes.

Print Name: Rornna 1 JiQ(é/SDﬂ
Signature’:'4{"5?»\/»«‘L W%
Date: /a’!"/* ”?'ﬂ‘lo




7. Discussion and Action: Tree Removal and Clean-up
of Mercedes Light Industrial Park, Lots 1,2,5,6,8 and
Ditch



% mercedes

big boots. big opportunities,

Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors
From: Rose Saenz
€CC: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director

Date: 2/18/21

Re: Tree Removal and Clean-up of Mercedes Light Industrial Park, Lots 1,2,5,6,8 and
Ditch

3 Cost estimates and map of area enclosed

1. Rivera’s Lawn & Landscaping $1,800

2. TLC Total Lawn Care LLC. $1,793.70

3. Sandoval's Tree Trimming Services $3,500

Recommendation: Discussion

A
?q -
{




Rivera's Lawn & Landscaping

700 Virginia Avenue

La Feria, TX 78559

Phone: 956-907-0351 s Syl 1y
Email: rivera_lawnservices@yahoo.com ¢ ‘ﬁﬂ s
Contact: Enrique Rivera

Customer Address

Development Corporation of Mercedes
320 South Ohio

Mercedes, Texas 78570

{956} 565 - 2230
rsaenz@mercedesedc.com

Quote # 72
Date: 01/27/2021

Description Total

Tree Removal for the Mercedes Light Industrial Park, Lots 1,2,5,6,8 and the Ditch $1,800.00
This includes removing all the smaller trees around the property, clean up and disposal fee.

Total $1,800.00

Rivera's Lawn & Landscaping [ Phone: 956-907-0351 |
Page 1 of 2



Terms and Conditions

Scope ?If Work: Companywill Erovide to Homeowner the services as desq"ibed in the attached proposal

which is rgby inc?rpor ed into this Contract as reference. The company will provide all services, .
materials, labor, tools, and equipment needed for completion of services in the %uote at the previously listed

address. All services Wlﬂ be in compg?nge with local codgs anéi company agrees to provide professional
quality services according to acceptable industry standards and practices.

! or project initiation. The ba
completion. IfTor any reason, the project is delayed beyond the control of the company due to unforeseen
issues with the home, natural disasters, or hom%owner circumstances the howeowner agrees to pay
company for the work completed until'a new schedule is agree upon by both parties.

Change Order: Any deviation from the above Scope of Work involving a change in the scope of work or
an ag:?itiongi costs w¥|l be executed only w?t?\ a written change order s%ned and dated %ycbgt?l tLe
Company and homeowner.

ayment Terms: Receipt of a 50% down payment is due upon signing of quote acceptance and prior to
Engt sc%eduin Scoeat jgﬁce of the contipactls%u %h aésof the fipal contr gt

Warranty: The company warrants all werk will be performed in a good and yﬁjrkmanlike manner. Al
materials used in the prwect will be new and of good qualltx; and all work will be completed a deﬁne%,
in the scope of work cutlined in the prgposa acceptance. Any warranties for parts or materials are subject
to specific manufacturer terms on such products.

Conditions: This ?roposal is valid for 30 days. The company rgservées the right to withdraw this
proposal or re-quote the project if contract acceptanceis beyond 30 days.

The above prices, specifications, and conditior_tﬁ are satisfzcé}ory and are hereby a%:ep_ted. he |
comganyls authorized to do t ?w,ork as specified. A 50% deposit is required at the time of signing
and balance is due at the com et}on of the job, The signature on this contract is evidence

of the Homeowner's acceptance of all terms and conditidns within.

Acceptance Date:

Print Name:

Signature:

Thank you for allowing our company to be a part of your home improvement project. If you have an
agditio afquest!onsogr concerng, &%ase contgct us directly. 2 A 4 )

Name Date

Rivera's Lawn & Landscaping | Phone: 956-907-0351 |
Page 2 of 2



Gvoress TExas

T

INSURANCE COMPANY COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY POLICY
PO BUX 41058 JACKSONVILLE, FL 32203-1050 POLICY DECLARATIONS
1-877-560-5224 (FOR ALL INQUIRES)
Policy Number TGL 5000962 04 85 Policy Period From 06/21/2020 To 06/21/2021
Renewal of TGL 5000962 12 01 A M. Standard Time at the Named Insurad's Address
Transaction RENEWAL DECLARATION Effective: 06/21/2020 Date Issued: 05,/03/2020

Pay Plan: DIRECT BILL

Named Insured and Address Agent
RAYMUNDO RIVERA SANDRA ZAMORA 4522774
RIVERA'S LAWN & LANDSCAPING SANDRA ZAMORA INS AGCY
700 VIRGINIA AVE 2013 N CONWAY AVE
LA FERIA TX 78555-9999 MISSION TX 78572-2865
Telephone: 956-585-1984
Type of Business Audit Period
CORPORATION ANNUAL

IN RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS OF THIS POLICY, WE AGREE
WITH YOU TO PROVIDE THE INSURANCE AS STATED IN THIS POLICY.

LIMITS OF INSURANCE

General Aggregate Limit {Other than Products-Completed Operations) ] 1,000,000
Products - Completed Operations Aggregate Limit INCLUDED
Each Occurrence Limit $ 1,000,000
Personal and Advertising Injury Limit ] 1,000,600
Medical Expense Limit, any one person 5 5,000
Fire Damage Limit, any one fire 5 100,000
Liability Deductible {Property Damage Only) Per Claim 5 500
AMENDED LIMITS OF LIABILITY
Refer to attached schedule, if any.
CLASSIFICATIONS
Refer to attached schedule.
FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS
Refer to attached schedule.
These Declarations together with the common policy conditions,
coverage part declarations, coverage part form{s), original application,
endorsements, and renewal questionnaires, complete the above numbered policy.
Claim Free Discount {10%] INCLUDED
TOTAL COVERAGE PREMIUM s 545.00
TOTAL ASSESSMENTS AND FEES
POLICY FEE $ 25.00
TOTAL POLICY PREMIUM: = 530.00

COUNTERSIGNED DATE: _05/03/2020

BY

CGL 100-TX 05 07 iINSURED'S COPY Page 1 of 5



Policy Number: TGL 5000962 04 85 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
Transaction: RENEWAL DECLARATION

Namad Insured: RAYMUNDO RIVERA EXTENSION OF DECLARATIONS

Effective: 06/21/2020 Date lssued: 05/03 /2020 Policy Period From 06/21/2020 To 06/21/2021

12:01 A.M. Standard Time at the Named Insurad's Address

LOCATION OF PREMISES

%gggt{on of All Premises You Own, Rent or Occupy:
700 VIRGINIA AVE

LA FERIA TX 78559-95%9%

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, inc., with its permission. Copyright, Insurance Services Office, Inc., 1994,

CGL 100-TX 05 07 INSURED'S COPY Page 2 of 5



Policy Number: TGL 5000962 04 85 COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
i s e et il COVERAGE SCHEDULE

Date Issued: 05/03 /2020 Policy Pericd From 06/21/2020 To 06/21/2021

1201 A M Standard Time a3t the Named Insured’'s Address

Effective; 06/21/2020

Premium Premium
Classification Code Basis Rate Deposit
LAWN CARE SERVICES 97050 520,000 14.06 $281.00

For risks which provide services for lawn care, such as mowing,
fercilizing, edging or cleaning lawns, including the removal of
leaves, or preventing growth of or killing weeds. Coverage is
included for incidental application of "over the counter" herbicides
or pesticides on lawns under the insured's regular care. Risk is

not eligible for coverage if licenses or permits are required for
herbicides or pesticides application. No work aleng roads or
highways.

LANDSCAPE GARDENING 97047 54,700 16.38 $77.00

Includes laying out grounds, planting trees, shrubs,flowers or

lawns, and interior landscaping. Coverage is included for incidental
application of "over the counter" herbicides or pesticides. Risk is
not eligible for coverage if licenses or permits are required for
herbicide or pesticide application. No excavation, interior sprinkler
system work, or work along roads or highways. Outdoor sprinkler
system installation and repairs included.

PAYMENT E2LAN SET-UP FEE $10.40
MINIMUM PREMIUM ADJUSTMENT $§137.00
TERRORISM COVERAGE INCLUDED
Automatic Additnl Ins-Ong Oprt 94444 INCLUDED
RENEWAL CLAIM FREE DISCOUNT INCLUDZD
TOTAL COVERAGE PREMIUM $505.00

TBD = To be determined at Audit {c}) cost {c) per 51,000

{e} each (e) per each

i (p} payroll (p) per 51,000

| {(r) recipients (r) per $1,000

(s) sales (s} per $1,000

| (u) units (u} per each

CGL 100-TX 05 07 INSURED'S COPY Page 3of 5



LANDSCAPE

Tl_c LAWN CARE

Total Lawn Care L.£.C. IRRIGATION
800-796-8087 PESTICIDE

January 28, 2021 WORK ORDER #17040

PROPOSAL FOR

ROSE SAENZ

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF MERCEDES
MERCEDES LIGHT INDUSTRIAL PARK

CAMERON ST
MERCEDES, TX 78570

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED

Clean Up Services:
Tree Removal and Clean-up of Mercedes Light Industrial Park, Lots 1,2,5,6,8 and the Ditch.
Need all trees uprooted and all debris removed, no mowing.

SALE: $1,657.00
SALES TAX: $136.70
TOTAL: $1,793.70

Payment shall be received no later than the 10th day following the invoice date. A finance charge of 1.5%
per month will be applied to all unpaid balances. This is an annual rate of 18%. To avoid a finance
charge, payment must be received by our office before the next billing date. All payments are applied to
the cldest balance. If action is necessary to collect an overdue account, any collection fees and / or
attorney fees incurred by TLC Total Lawn Care LLC will be added to the balance due. If the owner
refuses to pay as specified, the contractor need not perform any work, nor give any notice to canceliation

CONDITIONS, which, upon acceptance by you of this proposal, are fully agreed to and accepted by
client:

All work is to be completed in a manner in keeping with standard practices, any alteration or deviation
from specification involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an
extra charge over and above the estimate.

CONTRACTOR is defined as TLC Total Lawn Care LLC including its employees, directors, officers and
subcontractors.

CLIENT is defined as Mercedes Light Industrial Park and employees

CONTRACTOR shall be responsible and liabie for and shall release, indemnify, defend and hold
harmless

CLIENT against all claims, demands, losses, costs, liabilities and expenses arising out of or in connection
with the performance of the services, which relate to;

e Personal injury (including death or disease) to CONTRACTOR and damage to equipment or
other property of CONTRACTOR, irrespective of cause and even if caused in whole or in part by
the negligence or breach of duty (statutory or otherwise) of CLIENT; and

® Personal injury (including death or disease) to any third party, or damage to property of any third

TLC Total Lawn Care LLC » 4234 N FM 88 » Weslaco TX 78596 Page 1 of 2



WORK ORDER #17040 MERCEDES LIGHT INDUSTRIAL PARK January 28, 2021

party to the extent attributable to the negligence, breach of duty (statutory or otherwise) or other
legal fault of CONTRACTOR.

CLIENT shall be responsible and liable for and shall release, indemnify, defend and hold harmless
CONTRACTOR against all claims, demands, losses, costs, liabilities and expenses arising out of or in
connection with the performance of the services, which relate to:

e Personal injury (including death or disease) to CLIENT and damage to equipment or other
property of CLIENT, unless directly caused in whole or in part by the negligence or breach of
duty (statutory or otherwise) of CONTRACTOR; and

e Personal injury (including death or disease to any third party, or damage to property of any third

party to the extent attributable to the negligence, breach of duty (statutory or otherwise) or other
legal fault of CLIENT.

ACCEPTANCE: You are hereby authorized to furnish all material, equipment and labor required to

complete the work described in the above proposal, for which the undersigned agrees to pay the amount
stated in said proposal and according to the terms thereof.

B

By . By
Rogelio De Leon
Date January 28, 2021 Date
TLC TOTAL LAWN CARE LLC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF

MERCEDES

TLC Total Lawn Care LLC - 4234 N FM 88 - Weslaco TX 78596 Page 2 of 2



Thursday, January 28, 2021 at 10:06:34 AM Central Standard Time

Subject: Re: Tree removal and clean up
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 at 10:04:10 AM Central Standard Time

From: Rudy Sandoval

To:

rsaenz@mercedesedc.com
_Tree proposal
SANDOVAL'S TREE TRIMMING SERVICES
2117 E. 26th St.
Weslaco, TX 78596 m
(956) 532-9650 1949
Fax: (956) 973-8256
» sandoval.treeservice@yahoo.com 'SHEETNO. = l
|

PROPOSAL SUBMI

CES T YERE G777 |

TA:  ——n——

f
|
All material Is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work fo be performed in accord i s
s ance with th pacifi
submitled for abave work and completed in a aubstantial workmanlike manner and is fully insured ($1 MI\: l(l’;?:;:‘ilt;')gs A catlons|T

for the sum of: 0 35!2 4 |
Do¥ars )

with payments to be as follows.

wm-mmhmm-_“ &
mh%m:uum&w espactfully submitied /
Par
o
Note - This proposal may be withdrawn by us If not accepted wﬂhln..._...._days.]
prices ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL
n-mm 8nd condltions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payments wit F
: SIGNATURE A
= e SIGNATURE = _ ]

Page 1 of 2



8. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Light Industrial
Park Fencing



s mercedes

big boots. big opportunities.

Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
CC: File

Date: 2/19/21

Re: Mercedes Light Industrial Park Fencing

Discuss fencing at the Mercedes Light Industrial Park

aav LDy

o

DaVita Mercedes Dlat.y SIS

i
!!."!:
il
z
.j




lanuary 17, 2020

Mario Gonzalez {956) 534-3795

JOB SCOPE
Job Site: Mercedes Light Industrial Park
Expressway 83
Mercedes, TX

Attn: Melissa Ramirez

Job Scope
e Build wall 6’ x 500’

¢ Wall to be constructed with 8” cinderblock
o Beam 3’ deep x 1’ wide using 3000 PSI concrete with 58" rebar
o Every 20’ will have 12” x 12” columns

¢ Painting not included

Grand Total: $45,600.00

Approved by:
%\M,/A"‘"“)’L/_l | - /72~ Lo20
Mario Gonzalez / N Date

To accept proposal sign below

Mario Gonzalez

260 South Texas Blvd. Suite 303
Weslarn TX 7859A




9. Discussion and Action: New Commercial Production
Costs



5 mercedes
big boots. big opportunities.

Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
CC: File

Date: 2/19/2021

Re: Commercial Production Costs

The Marketing Committee selected Spectrum to produce and air Mercedes’ new
commercial. The commercial will focus on a refined shopping experience at the Rio
Grande Valley Premium Outlet mall. The target demographics are women with an
average HHI of $100K.

Commercial air time will be paid by the City of Mercedes. There is a production fee of
$2,829.45. Production costs include a commercial in English and Spanish.

Recommendation: Approve production costs.



CREATIVE SERVICES PROPOSAL Kernel

Created by Spectrum Reach

First Look Discounted Offer requires client signature by March 1, 2021.

Client Name: City of Mercedes .

Account Executive: Sheldon Davis

Market: RGV

Kernel Contact: Baldo Lopez

PROJECT INSTRUCTIONS UMIT AMOUNT

:30 English Shopping Commercial $4,353.00 1 $4,353.00
:30 Spanish version of English Commercial

Script

Up to 4 talent fees per commercial

1 producer

1 lighting tech

1grip

1 makeup artist

Up to 8 consecutive hours of shooting
Includes setup, filming and breakdown
Up to 4 edit hours

Music kibrary selection and licensing
Includes 2 rounds of revisions per commercial
Primary motion graphics

Primary colar correction

Primary sound mixing

ANNUAL COST 54,353.00
35% FIRST LOOK DISCOUNT $ 1,523.55

TOTAL: $2,829.45

This concept and ell information herein are proprietary to Spectrum Reach® and Client may not use or disclose such concept or information other than with Spectrum Reach's express
permission. Client agrees to hold confidentiol and not use or disclose to any person olf statements, discussions and communications between the parties and all documents provided
by Spectrum Reach pertaining to the commercial, including all information, materials and digital content ® 2020 Spectrum Reach. All Rights Reserved.

Client Signature: Date: Rate:

Kernel Signature: Date: Rate:




1202 °LL AMVNNVF SIeq uopius

HOV3Y

wnJjoads

- 3GIMAITIVA
m:_anosw Omm =T e T T
ey e : 935&

- ." e




—

MOV UBSUOD) UG SSBX0XT INOUIIA PEONDOIIBY BE 0 0N - lETuapyues F Aeieudong

winupeds 3AIMAITIVA Buiddoys D@3 sepadia o) pajuasald b

9zZ Jaquiana( - 10 ysiep
u

X1 ‘usleon
29Mm)aq suoissalduy |e10) £66'SLE ' psio9|es (s)snquye + folAsumoIgrodeIsapuabuiue ul
suoissalduw| pajewnsy MBIAIBAQ) BOURIPNY (shoauuoaisiuy pajabie)

_-...

m_menES- ¢

L v}

"910)8¢ 18ABU aYl| saousipne pajabie] yoeal jey) subledwed
BANOBY9 1SOW BY) 3)eald 0} 32uabi||aiul B1ED 1O plIOM 311U JNO SBZNHNN 100} Bujuueid AL SAISNOXD s,yoeay wnnoadg

MBIAIBAQ) SAIINOSXT

e

v




HOVIY WRISU0D UBlUM S584IXT INOWIIA PATNpOIdaY o O 10N + [ENUIPYUST § Aieweudoiy

WNYPBdS |  IAIMAITIVA Buiddoys O3 Sepadsapy o) pajuesaiy (A

NO3T
CA3NN

PBULODBI
faren opuesg ory ()

X1 ‘usjieapy/elasumoig/ooesap/uebuieH

AioA0Y8 1s0W aoualpne palabie; Mok yoeas 0} 1opIo Uy Po10819s 9A,NOA SBUOZ puE SBIEP oY) SS0I0. SuoIssadw
JO uoUNqIISIp (Bap! ue yum ueid elpss paziwndo INoA s)ead 0} S80IN0S Blep 1SNqol ‘sdinus sasn yoeay wnioadg

X1 ‘us|[ea\/a)iasumoig/ooelsapy/uabuilieH - jJo)ep



HOV3Y RSUOD) UBlIUM $59:0%T INOUNA PRINPAIATN 3G B 10N - [ENUIPYUOD ' Aeisudong

Anpeds | 3AMAITIVA Buiddoys D3 sepadiapy o) pajussay &
1S919)U|
-jaseddy :s)salayu|
"paloslas snieA ON BuipuasdgBuiing «
ony Ausuadoud

"BSIBMUN JNIBIW JO %8 SHBJUBIPNE PADAIRS

alewa4 1epuacy«
0S 130 ‘p5-GZ 1aby«
+000'002$ ‘666'661$-000°05|$ ‘666'671$-000'001$ ‘666'66$-000'GLS :oWwodU)|*

aiydesbowag
SZIS S0UBIPNY 103ULNIIBU|

ueid
BIPaW 8A10948 150w ay) Bunonnsuoo o} A8y si Jewoisno 1abIe) [eap! INoA 10 JolABYaq pue punoiByoeq ay) Buipueisiapun

aoualpny



02°06% ey orezs

tp 1 oc \9ZZL Lz LHOINOIW  Bzwzy ng-w
ST'166S e SL0LS ¥ it 05 ST e ANILAYGD dg-eQL Ng-W
00'6Z}$ zl SL0LS i 0 ot \292ZL LI IMLAYO dg-e0L NS
SLYIS &L SLOIS < z 3 1ZOUTL L INLAVE dg-201 NS
SLZ8LS 0 SL01$ I 0 ot 1Z02ZL Lz INLLAY do-egL NS
SLZ8iS L SL0L$ it o ot 1Z9ZEL Az InLava dg-e04 NS g
05'EZes ] SL018 v ! ot L9zzL e INILAVQ da-e0} nsN
ST Lves £2 SLU018 z | ot AR T INILAV dg-e0) NS
sLZe1s i SLo$ ! 0 ot 1ZeeEL  LZiLE INILLAVQ do-eoi NS
00'L8ES 9c SL0LS z A o¢ 1219771 WLE IWILAVQ dg-e01 ns-W
szoLcs st sLoLs £ 1 ot 1ZezizL e 3WILAVG dg-e01 NS
05ves 9 sios ' 0 ac 1ZRZRL Lz 3WiLAva dg-eql ng-W
S2'0vps iv SIoLs £ 1 oe 12Tz 3INLLAYG dg-e0 ng-W
00'PLLS L SLO0LS Y % 06 L M€ 3juawg  dgsgnow S L
0c'06$ v oL'zs £y L 0c wZeTzL sz INL INRISMIN AHVE wzi-dp ngW ONDISGS
S v N o S— i o o =_—aln i S N I =

09°506$ 9 SIpLS v ' oc ZBRL LTI INL ANUISMIN ATIVE wzi-dy ns-w E

e e | e . omm
59528 & S5 LLS cp ) ot VZeTL LK INIL INNASMIN ATHVE  W2)-db NG SNe
———— —— L — —_— —_——— — —ep— — -— e S a— —— S— |§ ——i.

-

00'289% cr 00'91Ls £y ! 0c VU LT INLL INNYVSMIN ATHVE  Wzi-dp NS u.

wos IRy Phacueyy eoued Juerssey
woo ey @sinep Loplays ew-3
9961-202-956 "xeg

0900-£5£-956 ‘Buoyd HOY3Y

e Wnupads

L39A17 USSIBIN VING OZAON BIN-IASUIg-0a M -uaBuluey PasIAa) Ipimialien Cuiddoys D3 sepacion
WYOE:Q 1Z20Z/L L




z 01Zs ! 0 ot 129Z2L  B2E AHOINQIN eZ-wzi NS
0zrs Z 01'zs b 0 o¢ \eiszrzy e LHOINQIN  BZ-wgz ns-
0Z¥s z 0178 b 0 Ot L29TTL L2k LHOINGIN  ez-uz) ns-iy
] Z 04'2§ ! 0 oF \9zRL L2 HOINQIN  BZ-uiZ) nS-
0098 e Iy o1 L ot 1ZzEL 2 LHOINQIN  B2-WZL NS~ s
0z¥s 4 012§ ! 0 0t b2RZRL I2E LHOINQIN  BZ-wiZ) ng-y e
oL'rrs 34 0128 L 0 oc b29ZITL 1N LHOINGIN  ®Z-uiZ) NSy s
55998 48 S6'6$ tr z ot VUBZRL e AL INBYSMIN ATBVE wZL-dy ns-W
0R' 268 Z 5189 b 0 e bR e SONINYOW 0L -85 NSy
SIS £ Si88 ] o 0e LZeTiet T4 (¥ SONINHON B0L-BS NS-W
si'gs b S1'8s ! 0 3 LT Luue SONINUYOW B0L-EG NS4y
05 18 ol 51'8% t 0 ot zezzL e SONINJOW B0L-£S NSy
06'8rs 9 sL'gs t 0 0t LZRUTL 1T SONINMOW B0L-€C NS
sLors S sies b o ¢ V29ZZL  WULE SONINYON B0} -€5 NS-W
059vs 9 S1'8$ l 0 0t Ty e SONINNOW ®0L-85 NS
0LPLLS LON 1% v g-_: B -/ A S <, . ___ SONINYOW e0L-85 RSN TVH o
0T60S'lS 98 SSL1S £ 4 ot (52577 AR (Y INLL INHASMIN ATVE wzi-dy nsy
0928 r 09'98 i o ot (2402771 SRR TV N INRD  wzi-dg nsew axod B
[ JUVRT S 06618 tr z ot 1777 St Y INIL SWIHISMIAN ATV wZi-dp g @
e g T e = M S - — - P = : ao0d
| ]
087258 13 09'ELS & i ot \29ZRL AN INIL IANRIISMIN ATV wzi-de NS m
=i b e _ . _ AN3 -
0£'06$ gy oz wr i o¢ oL Lze INL INEYSMIN ATHVE wZi-dy ng-w E :
" e me C g s % - - — 380
Yoyvena 3
o068 e 0L T8 o l ot \eTRL e INU INBLSMIN ARIVE wizi-dy ngW %
———— - - —— e —_— — - — - — |mzzu




0Z'19e8 o8 0zrs cr z oc V9T I12IME FNLL IWIHASMIN ATV wz|-dy NS g
E = S - ; = e e NWT_
0092618 98 00'91¢ £ z o (b r T VY, INLL INIYA/SMIN ATy wg 1-dy ne-y EE
" th

S VNS S Py o e e - i e ) RO N
ocos 2z 51ES t o ot LZeZEL 12N WL INIEA wz}-dg ng-y NH
00998 ok 09'9% £ 0 ot bzrezeL e ANEL TN wz|-dg Ny
08’618 £ oves ' 0 oe LZP/ZTL WS ML TN Wiz |-do NSy
%43 L oLz b 0 ot bZROTZL  LZME INILAYA dg-e01 NSy
06'6ES 6} oL'zs z 0 ot LZezEL s SONINHOW B0L-ES NSy
0L'ses it oL'zs b 0 os LZRTZY  LZNE SONINYOW €01-EG NSy
0L'98% iy oL'zs 2 ¥ l oc 1ZR2TL I ) SONINHOW  e0L-8g nS-y Qs o

W0YVIED

ANOLSIH
0£ 063 tr ozs £ i o¢ (Wi AN PV INIL FNUISMIN ATHVE wzi-dy ngy A%

R, i . . S . S —— s e AUSH
orgs 8 SO'LS | 4] 0E LSISTITL VZ/e LHOINGIN BZ-wZ | NS
oc'ss 9 S0'LS z 0 0c VezEL  \Tue LHOINGIN BZAUZL NS Z |_ H
0E'9s 9 s018 z 0 0F bZI9TTL VTR LHOINQIN eZ-WZ] NSy
$e'ess IS S0'L8 £ i of LIS SUME ANILAVO dgregl ng-w
: i i e S Y Lo,
092018 98 DI'BLS £r z ot VSTZL  LTLE INIL FNHASMIN ATHYD wz1-dy ng-in é
. — . il . o MOH

05gLs 6 0128 £ o o¢ V2922 LTLE LHOINOIW BZ-WZL NS
05815 5 017$ £ 0 og LZI9ZRY  \TILE LHOINGIN BZ-WZL NS
0z'czs FAl oLz ¥ 0 ot \ZeTRZY  LULE LHOINGIN BZ-WZL SN
0918 9 oL'zs r4 0 ot VZO2ZL LTS LHOINGIW BZAWZL NS
ozT'rs T oL'zs 1 0 ot VZOZZL  wLE LHOINaIN e21uZy NS
0z'szs Z oL'2Zs 14 0 ot _SS_ B7%> LHOINGIW BZ-UZ) NN

=) _|.1n

pug -cﬁ.mi. s

i = Th T e
?.S.ﬁ-’):.l_.gmg_-&:v-.lulﬂ ~i =1 _r...... — ._. st L .".. 4,




] S0'1S tr z o 120zz1 VZVE AHOINCIN BZAUZE NSy
L S0'LS 1 ] og LT LZIE 1HOINGIN eZ-WZ) NS
67 S0'1S L 1 ot Lzl tzIe AHSOINOIW BZAUZL NS
6 S0'1$ £l b4 oe L2ezZL Lze 1HOINOW eZ-wz| NSy
L s0°'1$ ' 0 oE LZITIZL Ve LHOINQIN eZWZ| NG
£l £5'sS l 0 ot Lozl Ve INLL INid wzidg ng-w MEZ
[¢74 153 3 0 [, LZueL LEILE FNILL 3WId wz)-dg ng4y m
Z9 55°68 9 1 of \Z8UZTL VUL ANLL TN wz-dg NS e
Zi SrES £ t ot L29uzL LTuE AmLAva dg-20y NS
98 Sres 144 z ot V219212 e ANLLAYQ dg-e01 NSy
2Ll Sres ¥ r ot L2rozizh LZIE INILAYD dgregL nsy
(¥4 Sres 1 0 0t (K2 vl AN 1Y) ANILAYT dgrepl NSy
(¥4 SPEs I 0 ot 129zl Lz ANILAY] dore0l NSy
vz Sres l L ot \2RTZL AR INILAYT do-epl ns-iy
98 2 S¥es 200 oy S __Of (34, A7 AN ¥/ 1Y) S . 3NuAvQ  dgegLnsN __HHIS
1 oLes } 0 0t \ZIRERY TR JHOINOIN BZ-WZ) NS
L 0998 ! o ot (¥4 T/ TR V1Y INIL 3NN wzi-dg ngy
;74 0998 ¥ l ot 34,547 d ) \ZIE INLL 3N wz|-dg ns-
L 0998 ! ] oE LZRZIZ) Ve INIL 3NN wg|-dg gy
g 0998 9 1 ot L2zt b2ZILe INIL SN Wi |+¢9 NSl
5 0988 8 i o€ V29T Vg 3NIL SN W -tg NS
6 09'9% Z 0 o tZi9zEL L2 JWIL INRId Wz -9 hS- .
-] 0998 < o ot 121922t \2ne JNWIL IV wz|-dg ng-iN TGN
i ]8 099t 4 0 ot tZezIEE e INLL INIED wz |-dg ngey
L 09'gt i 0 ot 1ZRZEL e INWLL SR wz |-dg ng-W
62 0998 v i ot t292TL UL VL N wz|-dg ng-y
rAY 0128 L 0 ot L2921 Ve INILAYT dg-e0) NS
¥ orzs z L ot (¥7,:r/r VIS ANILAYVO a9-20) NS
Zi oLzs 1 0 ot LOZITL Le INILAY dg-ep) NSy
L orzs i 0 ot LZ19zizE 1ZLe 3NILAYQ dg-ep} NSy
€1 1% S A o O LZ9RL  \uWE . INILAVO dg-eQ) NS ION
F1- s0'18 4 1 ot LZI92ZL VILE LHOINQIW EZ-WZL NSy
zL S0'9s ¥ F4 ot L2 1Zie INILAYT dg-epy NS
4 S0'9% 1 0 ot wZegEL e INILAYD doegL ng-N
] 5098 £ 1 ot L2192z LZie ETPN dg-egl NS
¥ol S0'9% ] z ot L9z VS INILAVE dg-epy NSy
gL s0'98 } 0 e L2921 \ZIE INLAva dg-e0| RS-
3 S0'58 t 0 o€ \Z9ZIZL b2 SWILAY] dg-eq| nS- DJENSI Y
(]} S0'98 2 £ ot L2zt Ve INILAVT dg-egL ng-y
9 £0'98 1 0 ot VeeTzL e INILAYA dg-epL nS-N
0z 60’98 4 o ot L2192 LZng INLLAYA dgepi ns-y
9 5098 F4 0 ot L2ZIZL LZ/Le INILAYQ do-eoL NS
G S0'9% DY b ot V29T Lze INILAYD dgepy nsvy
Ll 50'98 L 0 ot LZI9TEL Lz JNILAYa dg-epi NS
[ 098 z " ot VZI9TIZL LZHE IMLAYA do-epL N
IS STOLS 6 l ot VZROTTL  AZILE SONINNON EO1-BG NS-W DENW
5] oLz X4 1 ot 1219221 Eum INIL IWIH/SMIN AT wz-dy ng
ooy = = S [ IS, e | e e o e m——
" T Forle ik WO p3 pmg oo LD usdiea s MIOmEN




$6°0y8'02% vi0'y 1990, puesgy
SEOMR'OZS  viC'Y smo)

orgs ] {114 7 13 0
01'6¥1S (¥} oLes ] z
0L'EPIS v S01$ £t £
S0'6LTS 69 SP'es ol

S1'vZs i Sv'es L

02668 9l Sp'es z

IR L SrEs I

0Z't6Ls o5 SKres 6

0z ¥ces 88 0468 cr z

44
91€
iy
et
60F
09t
vor
6¥S
28t
oLy
Tn eo]

S.8°78
€827
060’28
99928
259'Z8
66£'ZS
Sv'es
zee'es
ir'es
vz
503 SS9

LZ0ZTL
Lozt
1Z0Z/0L
1202160
120Z80
1202120
1202/90
1202150
1202170

+202/e0
Wuon

12101 puE.s) - 51500 Yjuol Iseaprosg

2888 3

e

(282 [ XA1%
1Z19erZ) Lene
V279221 (3] ¥
241 d 143 LZHE
LE9eEL t2nme
LML LEE
L2191 LZhe
[%4,-+dr48 Lz
Z/9grgL [X41¥:

LHOINOIN

JNLL NS
3L INRd
SNLL 3N
TNLL INIEA
SALL 3N

TNIL INIHSMIN ATv3

BOL-2G NS

eZ-wzL ns-N

wzi-dg NG
wz-dg ns-w
wzi-dg ng-p
wzi-dg ns-W
wzy-dg ng-W

wZi-dp ng-1

UCHSIAIUN

—m =,




4950 ay) Aq pendang u3Sq SBY PAEIPUI UOHBUIOIL| DIBUKIST «

UONELS PARIUN HHLS
UOEls pARBIUN INH T
£+9A7 USSIHN YIND DZAON ETWHASWE-ONSA-uebunsen

ucifioy AepRa, SPURID Y -ADY HOVIY WNYLD3JS Sew07 Siqes

L+BAI USSIHN VINQ 0TAON EOPHASWIG-OMSA-ueDunsen

SUOKERINED Ol D3:0F0L) USSq AL BSBIED WOMAN PUB AUNTEUDSU] WOMBN “SuauULsnipy

PAAIIE2N SIUBU B "35Ua0M JApUN pasn Auedwio) uastaN UL | 2020 WEuAdeD SAIEWNST SUMNNY UIEIIN

woreessod Boddns duy ) “SEBHBARY ROUWALS 12020 IBukde?) subsap Lodas PUR QUITINN
yaueasd gueny bursn pasedasd usaq sey Joday sy

pLOY

56°0v89zZs 12T



tamepN

Ag

*ANAITO
‘AITYODY ANV QALIADDV

*3my 0) AW Wo}
Papuawse 3q Azmw s¢ pue ajqeaydde se ‘usa19y [0 )35 Ljnj 1 se E..&..o_-..ou_._.e-n_-8_22_..35_Euu..ot__...ou-uE..o:Eoe.auaEE.Euu._n.q o_._q_uqaa.unew:...eo

PUE STLIA |, yaeay mnadadg 3y o) Juswaaade sguagp) symynysuod MeYs ‘uonNqLUSIP 30§ (IVA[D,, € “Yes) HHuade 10 JBPIAAPE UR JO J[eYaq U0 10 JO SjELIem
J3130 .10 JUINU0D FUISPIIAPE YUANVISYIIAPE KuE Jo (avay mnapads,,) D1 ‘Suyssadg SUOHEUNKUING) JIIBY) 0) AIIANIP J0 *ULLI0J JIPIO SIY) RO amyeudts sayngy

SNOLLIANOD NV SWHAL SATVS VIGIIW QUVANV.LS

HOVIY NNYLDAdS

ML

g samyendis asuwydasay
L

eQq sampeudis JuagD)

19V Sy Aq LRI parvsodiccy) Lssaadxa
A oy sy day pue sanualy ‘SIISPIAPY TP L0) SUOPPUOD PUE SULII; ) Jo Ado2 payuud & Jun 03 papiacad sey yoeay WIS Jey) saued LAqaseg Juan)

‘@ITFIV ANV dALJIDDV Penuo)

HOV3Y

WnJds



HOV 34

wnJjoads




10. Executive Session: Section 551.071: pending
legal issues with 956Sports and on any regular
agenda item requiring confidential, attorney-client
advice necessitated by the deliberation or
discussion of said item as needed.









